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Ruth Nettles - -- 8E3oayq,& 
From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com; Ralph Jaeger; REILLYSTEVE 

Subject: 

Attachments: 080249-WS Joint Motion and Settelment Agreernent.pdf 

Thursday, September 03, 2009 2:44 PM 

Electronic Filing: 080249-WS Labrador Utilities, Inc. Joint Motion and Settlement Agreement 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 11 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Reilly.ste~c(C!!Ie~.statc.fl.tis 

b. Docket No. 080249-SW 

In IC: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of (8) pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing: Joint Motion Requesting Commission Approval of Settlement 
Agreement and Settlement Agreement. 

Thank you for your attentlon and cooperation to this request. 

(850) 488-9330 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

09200 SEP-32 
9/3/2009 



BEFOFU2 THE FLORIDA PUl?LIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for increase in water 
and wastewater rates in Pasco County 
by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

I 

Docket No. 080249-WS 

Filed: September 3, 2009 

JOINT MOTION REOUESTING COMMISSION APPROVAL OF 
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

LABRADOR UTILITIES, MC. (“Labrador”), and the OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

(“OPC”) file this Joint Motion requesting the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission”) 

to approve the attached Settlement Agreement. In support of this Joint Motion Labxador and OPC 

state: 

1. Labrador and OPC have entered into a Settlement Agreement resolving OPC’s 

Petition and Labrador’s Cross Petition concerning Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-09- 

0462-PAA-WS, in accordance with the terms of the Settlement Agreement. A copy of the 

Settlement Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. 

_. 7 Labrador and OPC have entered into the Settlement Agreement to avoid the time, 

expense and uncertainty associated with adversarial litigation, i n  keeping with the Commission’s 

long-standing policy and practice of encouraging parties in protested proceedings to seltle issues 

whenever possible. For these reasons, Labrador and OPC request the Commission to expeditiously 

issue a Final Order approving the Settlement Agreement without modification and close Docket No. 

080249-WS. 

3. Pending Commission consideration of the Settlement Agreement, Labradox and 

OPC request the Commission to suspend discovery and all events currently scheduled in the 

CASR for this Docket until such time as the Commission acts on this Motion. 
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WHEREFORE, Labrador and OPC respectfully request the Coininission to approve 

without modification the attached Settlement Agreement and to suspend discovery and other 

events scheduled in this proceeding until a Final Order is issued closing this docket. 

9- R y f b l l y  submitted this z d a y  of September, 2009 

L- Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1  1 W. Madison Street, fin. 812 
Taliahassee, FL 32.399-1400 
PHONE (850) 488-9330 

Attomey for Citizens of the State of Florida 

Martin S. Friedman 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434 
Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE (407) 830-6331 

Attomey for Labrador Utilities, Inc. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 080249-WS 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Joint Motion Requesting 

Coinmission Appioval of Settlement Agreement has been furnished by electronic and U.S. Mail 

to the following party on {his L d a y  f of September, 2009 

Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

m n C. Reilly 
Associate Public Counsel 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for increase in water 
and wastewater rates in Pasco County 
by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

Docket No. 080249-WS 

Filed: September 3, 2009 

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT is made and entered into this L c e m b e r ,  
2009, by and between Labrador Utilities, Inc. (Labrador or Utility), and the Office of Public 

Counsel on behalf of the customers of Labrador (Citizens). 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) issued Proposed 

Agency Action Order No. PSC-09-0462-PAA-WS in this docket on June 22,2009 (PAA Order); 

and 

WHEREAS, on July 13,2009, the Citizens filed a timely protest to the PAA Order; and 

WHEREAS, on July 22,2009, Labrador timely filed a Cross-Petition; and 

WHEREAS, in order to avoid the time, expense and uncertainty associated with 

adversarial litigation, and in keeping with the Commission’s long-standing policy and practice of 

encouraging parties in protested proceedings to settle issues whenever possible, the Citizens and 

Labrador hereby enter into this Agreement to settle this case in accordance with the terms and 

conditions contained herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth below, 

the Citizens and Labrador agree as follows: 

1. In regards to Quality of Service, the PAA Order shall be amended to note that the 

Citizens believe the odors coming from the wastewater treatment plant continue to be a problem, 

particularly when the plant is underutilized during the time the park is less occupied. The IJtility 

Exhibit “A” 



has agreed to work with customer representatives to study the problem, and if necessary, propose 

cost effective measures to address the wastewater plant odor problem. 

2. In regards to Rate Base, the Utility and the Citizens agree that the PAA Order should 

be amended to note that Labrador and the Citizens do not agree on tlie determination of the used 

and usefulness of the Utility’s wastewater treatment facilities. It is the intent of Labrador and the 

Citizens that the PAA shall have no precedential value as to deteiinining the used and usefulness 

of the wastewater treatment plant. Consequently, the last paragraph of Section IV,. B.2. shall be 

stricken. In lieu of stipulating to any used and useful percentage, the Utility and tlie Citizens 

have agreed and stipulated to a total revenue requirement and rates and charges to be paid by the 

customers. 

3 In regards to salaries and benefits, the Citizens do not believe that the total of $1 25,288 

for salaries and benefits is appropriate It is the intent of Labrador and the Citizens that the PAA 

Order shall have no precedential value as to determining the appropriate amount of salaries and 

benefits. In lieu of stipulating to an appropriate amount of total salmies and benefits, Labrador 

and the Citizens have agreed and stipulated to a total revenue requirement and rates and charges 

to be paid by the customers 

4. In regards to rate case expense, the Utility and the Citizens do not agiee on the 

appropriate amount of rate case expense. It is the intent of Labrador and the Citizens that the 

PAA Older shall have no precedential value as to determining the appropriate amount of late 

case expense. In lieu of stipulating to an appropriate amount of total rate case expense, Labrador 

and the Citizens have agreed and stipulated to a total revenue requirement and rates and charges 

to be paid by the customers. 

5 .  The Utility and the Citizens have agreed that the appropriate revenue requirements are 

$253,624 foi water and $460,135 for wastewater. 

6 .  Labrador and the Citizens agree that based on these reduced revenue requirenients the 

base facility charges from the PAA Order should not be changed and only the gallonage chaige 

for water and wastewater should be adjusted to yield the agreed upon revenue requirement. 
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7. The Utility and the Citizens agree that the appropriate rates are as follows: 

Dorkct No. 080249.WS Lnbr;!dor Uli l i t iu, Inc. 

Wntcr nlonlhly Scrvirc Ralrr 

Test Ycnr Ended 12Nlm8 

Conmission l l t i l i l y  P M  .l-\'ei,r 

Approved Rrqiierlcd Order Scttl~mrnt Ralt 

lntcr ini Fin;il Rntrs Riilrs Reduction 
Rwidcntinl Scrvicc 

All Meter Sires 

Gallonngc Chnrgc. per 1.000 Gollonr 

Crncnll scmce 

BRSC Focilily Charzc by Mclw Size: 

10115 

$1069 

$5 34 

$10 69 

$1603 

$26 72 

$53 46 

$85 52 

$171 (w 

9267 24 

$534 48 

$5 34 

$85 52 

$5 34 

SI275 $887 E8 87 $0 32 

$636 S674 $G 57 $0 24 

$12 75 
$19 I I  
$31 86 

$63 75 
$101 99 

$203 98 
$31871 

$637 42 

$8 87 

SI3 31 

$22 18 
$44 35 

$70 96 
$141 92 
$221 75 

$443 50 

S8 87 
$13 31 

$22 18 

$44 35 

$70 96 

$141 92 

16221 75 

$4.13 50 

so 32 

SO 48 

so 81 

$ 1  61 

$2 58 

$5 16 

$8 06 

Si6  I? 

$636 1614 $6 57 so 24 

$101 99 57096 $70 96 52 58 

5636 $674 $6 57 YO 24 

1 w i e d  Rcridcnliii l Bills 
$26 71 S31 83 $2909 528 58 

$37 39 $44 55 $4257 $41 72 
sa09 $7635 17627 $74 57 

- 3 - 



Lnbrndor Uliliticr, Inr. 
Wnslc~vi i lcr hlonlllly Scr v im Rnlcs 

1 csI Ymir Ended 12/31/07 

Dorkcl No. 080249-WS 

Commission Lit l i ly  r ,u 4-Ycllr 

Approved llcqucsicd order s c i t l c n m  Rnlu 

F i n d  Rnlw Rnlcr Redticlion lnlcrim 

Residcnliul 

Brrc Focilily Charge All Meler Sizcr: 

Gnllonngc Chnrgc ~ Per 1.000 

gnlionr L6.000 gallon cap) 

Ccnrrnl Scrviee 

Bmc Facilily Clmrgc hy Mcler Sire: 
5 / s  x314" 

314" 
1 "  
I - I IZ"  

2' 

3" 
4" 

6" 

$1359 

$1051 

$1359 

162038 
$33 97 
$67 96 

$108 72 

$2 17.44 

$339 76 

$679 51 

$1259 

$1885 $2191 

$1457 $11 55 

$1885 52191 
$2828 $3287 
$47 I 4  $5478 
%W29 110955 

$15086 $17528 

$301 73 $350 56 

$47145 U 4 7 7 5  
16942 90 51.095 50 

$1747 $1386 

l w i c a l  llcsldenlinl Rills 
3,000 Gallons $45 I2  $6256 I5656 
5.000 Gallons $66 14 $91 70 $7966 

6.onn G~IIVIIS $7665 $10627 $9121 

(WarIm\'atcr Gallonose Cnp - 6.000 Gilllonr) 

121 91 

$9 77 

$21 91 

$32 87 

$54 78 
SI095S 
$17528 

$350 56 

$547 75 

si.w5 so 

Ill 72 

$51 22 

S70 76 

$80 53 

'60 43 

$0 19 

$0 43 

$0 64 
$I 07 
$2 15 
$3 44 

16 87 

11074 

$31 48 

$0 23 

8. Furtliei, Labrador and the Citizens agree that there is no requirement for a refund of 

interim rates. 

9. The Utility agrees not to file the minimum filing requirements for any new rate case 

until at least two years after the execution of the Settlement Agreement, except for price indexes 

and pass-throughs pursuant to Section 367.08 1 (4), Florida Statutes, for the recovery of 

goveinnieiit-mandated improvements, and those agreed upon between Labrador and the Citizens 

in the future. 

10. The submission of this Settlement Agreement by the Parties is in the nature of an 

offer to settle. Consequently, if this Settlement Agreement is not accepted and approved without 
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modification by Comniission Order, then this Settlement Agreement is rejected and shall be 

considered null and void and neither Party may use the attempted agreement in this or any other 

proceeding. 

1 I .  Labrador and the Citizens expressly agree that all activity relating to this docket 

should be suspended until the Commission disposes of the Joint Motion Requesting Commission 

Approval of Settlement Agreement. 

12. This Settlement Agreement will become effective on the date the Commission enters 

a final order approving the agreement in total. Upon the Conunission issuing a final order 

approving this Settlement Agreement, the Citizens Petition on Proposed Agency Action and 

Labrador’s Cross-Petition shall be deemed resolved, in accordance with the terms of this 

Settlement Agreement. 

13. The Parties have evidenced their acceptance and agreement with the provisions of this 

Settlement Agreement by their signatures, and personally represent that they have authority to 

execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of their respective Parties. 

/ 
0 ICE 0 PUBLIC COUNSEL LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC. 

B :  By: 

Stephen C. Reilly 
Associate Public Counsel 
On behalf of the Customers 
Of Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

Martin S. Friedman 
Attorney for Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

Concurring with the Settlement Agreement 

Ralph Bechtold Beverley Culliford 
President President 
Forest Lake Estates Nonshareholders Association, Inc. Forest Lake Estates Coop, Inc. 

Eva Rush 
Chairman of the Utility Committee 
Forest Lake Estates Nonshareholders Association, Inc 
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